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Email: DIO-safeguarding-statutory@mod.uk 
www.mod.uk/DIO 

23 Jan 2019 

  
Dear Hayley Clark, 
  
Your Reference: 18/11052/FUL 
Our Reference: 10045037 
  
MOD Safeguarding 
Proposal: Temporary planning permission for use of land for film-making for 35 weeks to include 

construction of set and use of adjacent land for support services, associated storage and 
parking 

Location: Area 8 - Salisbury Plain, Land south of Chitterne Road, Tilshead Salisbury,   
Wiltshire  
SP3 4RS  
England 

Planning Reference: 18/11052/FUL 
  
Thank you for consulting the Ministry of Defence (MOD) on the above proposed development which was received by 
this office on 07/01/2019. 
 
I can confirm that the MOD has no safeguarding objections to this proposal.  
 
 
 

I trust this is clear however should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.  
  
Yours sincerely 
 
Mr Michael Billings 
Assistant Safeguarding Officer 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 
  
  
  
 

 


